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Dr. Chester P. Siess

Chairman, Advisory Committee
on Reactor Safeguards

U. S. Atomic Energy Commission

Washington, D. C. 20545

Dear Dr. Siess:

Sixteen (16) <copies of the following are transmitted
for the information of the Committee:

METROPOLITAN EDISON COH?AE!
(Three Mils Island Nuclear Statinn, Unit 1)

AEC letter dated January 3, 1973 to Metrovolitan Edison Cowpany
regarding request of analysis of the operability ol active valves
at Three Mile Island, Unit 1.

Sincerely,

Aoty //f/fm

dchard C. DeYoung, ffésistant’ Director
for Pressurized Water Reactors

Director:te of Licens 'ng

Enclosures:

As stated
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